
Good Morning, 
 
Based on what is stated, my understanding is that DOH will not be requesting any documentation during 
the state of emergency and this would allow that flexibility.  I believe they will be turning off this 
allowance once the emergency has ended, but I think the state recognizes the impact of pandemic and 
providers can submit beyond the normal timeframes if the delay is related to this.  I would stress that 
the normal delay codes be used for instances that they typically are (i.e., delay in Medicaid coverage, 
use delay code 8, as it applies). 
 
Thanks. 
 
Earl 
 
 
 
From: Josh Christiana <ChristianaJ@thearcny.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:29 PM 
To: Jefferson, Earl (OPWDD) <Earl.Jefferson@opwdd.ny.gov> 
Cc: geizere@thearcny.org 
Subject: FW: Delay Reason Code 15 (Natural Disaster) Guidance 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown 

senders or unexpected emails. 

Earl, 
The eMedNY alert below relates to my separate email inquiring about extension on the claims 
submission beyond 90-days during this time frame. Does this provide us flexibility? 
 
Joshua Christiana, M.A.Ed., CHC, CHSP 
Associate Executive Director for Quality, Compliance and Chapter Relations 
The Arc New York 
29 British American Blvd., 2nd  Floor 
Latham, NY 12110 
518-439-8311 ext. 210 
christianaj@TheArcNY.org 
 
For COVID-19 related guidance and resources please visit our webpage at: 
https://www.thearcny.org/news/covid-19-resources 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this email transmission may be confidential and/or legally 
privileged pursuant to the New York State Public Health Law, the New York State Mental Hygiene Law, Federal Regulations, attorney-client 
communication or privilege or other statute and is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If this information has been 
disclosed to you from confidential medical records, laws may prohibit you from making any further disclosure of this 
information.  Unauthorized re-disclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to civil or criminal penalties described in federal 
and state law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from reading this transmission and hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying, transmission, or retention of this material or the information contained therein is strictly PROHIBITED.  Any 
such prohibited activity shall not constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege or the confidentiality requirements of law.  If you have 
received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 518-439-8311 to arrange for the return of the 
material at no cost to you.  Thank you.   

 
 
 
From: emednyalert@csra.com <emednyalert@csra.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 12:07 PM 
To: ALL_PROVIDERS_LIST@LISTSERV.EMEDNY.ORG 
Subject: Delay Reason Code 15 (Natural Disaster) Guidance 
 

To ensure that this newsletter is delivered to your inbox, add 
ALL_PROVIDERS_LIST@LISTSERV.EMEDNY.ORG to your address book. 

                                    

    

 

All Provider Types 

 
Delay Reason Code 15 (Natural Disaster) 
Guidance 

 

 

 
Contact Details: 

1-800-343-9000 

emednyalert@csra.com 

 

 

Delay Reason Code 15 (Natural Disaster) Guidance  

During the State of Emergency or until the issuance of subsequent 

guidance by the NYSDOH prior to the expiration of such state 

disaster emergency declaration, claims that would normally have 

been required to be submitted during the State of Emergency 

exceeding the timely filing limits may be submitted electronically 

using Delay Reason 15 (Natural Disaster/State of Emergency). 

Additional documentation for Delay Reason 15 does not need to be 

sent at this time. Upon claim review, if the normal claim submission 

timeframe does not fall within the State of Emergency, 

documentation may be requested to support the use of Delay 

Reason 15. All other documentation, such as invoices for pricing 

that are not related to Delay Reason 15, is still required.  

Questions 

General questions for claims submission should be directed to 

GDIT (CSRA) at 1-800-343-9000. Questions on specific claims that 
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are pended for review should be directed to the Bureau of Medical 

Review, Pended Claims Unit at 1-800-342-3005 (option 3). 
 

 

 

To unsubscribe from the All Provider Types list, click the link below.  
In order to unsubscribe from individual announcements based on provider type, please use the unsubscribe feature on 

https://www.emedny.org/Listserv/eMedNY_Email_Alert_System.aspx 
  

If you are having problems viewing content within this newsletter, please email emednyalert@csra.com for further assistance  

The Department has attempted to ensure that the information contained in these notifications is as accurate as possible. However, no e-mail transmittals or materials 
provided are intended to constitute legal or medical advice. 

                                     
 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may 
contain confidential information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law 
from further disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or 
distribution of the information included in this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately and 
permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments.  
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